
 

 
 
June 4, 2024 
 
Addendum 1 
 
ITB #24-36-212082 
Fiber Optic Cable Installation: Bear Valley 
Addendum number 1 has been issued for Clarification and Questions. 
 
The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed. 
Bids will be received until June 13, 2024 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.  
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Clarification: 
  Please replace the attachment ARRC Provided Material in its entirety with the one attached herein. 
 
Questions: 

1. Are we bidding on the Overhead work or underground work? the print has both, i was 
assuming only the underground but i would ask rather than not know. The Bear Valley project 
has no overhead work to bid on. 
 

2. Are all materials provided by ARRC or only partial materials? All construction material will be 
provided by ARRC. 
 

3. Is your material spec sheet showing what you have on hand that can be utilized or spec'ing 
what materials need to be supplied and utilized by the Contractor in addition to remaining 
material that is needed? The material spec sheet shows major project material on hand. 
 

4.  Are all materials that are to be provided by the contractor subject to the "BABA" compliancy? 
(Buy American) set forth by the federal government for federally funded projects?  No this 
project is ARRC funded, not Federally funded. 

5. Is all material required to perform this work to be provided by the contractor in its entirety? No, 
AKRR will provide construction material. 

6. What if the minimum distance to operate in the railways vicinity without the use of a ARRC 
flagger? An ARRC flagger will be provided at all times. 

7. Would the ARRC be able to provide assistance in remote material staging via rail car? Yes. 

8. Will the ARRC provide a Utility inspector? ARRC will provide an on-site project manager. 
Contractor must request its own utility locates and respective inspector(s) if deemed 
necessary. 

  

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 



 

 

 

9. Will the ARRC provide a 24/7 point of contact for the contractor? Yes. 

10. Will the ARRC provide immediate revisions of set forth plans prior to any construction being 
begun? ARRC’s on-site project manager will be authorized to make design adjustments as 
needed. 

11. Will the ARRC require daily safety meetings with a ARRC employee? No but recommend 
contractors do so with their crews. 

 

 Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Construction Bid Form.     
 
 All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Greg Goemer to:  
Goemerg@akkrr.com 
 
 
 Thank you, 
 
 

Greg C Goemer 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 



5/28/2024
***Bear Valley - Major Construction Material*** 
Provided By Alaska Railroad

Item Qty Item ID Description
#

Fiber Optic Cable - OFS
Fiber Configuration
Cable Description

1 10,400 
FT

AT-3CE1CNT-144-1

AT-3CE1CNT-144-1_Fortex DT-100%
Dry Single Jacket Single PE Jkt,
Dielectric Central
Member_ALLWAVE+-SM-.35/.31/.25
db/km@1310/1385/1550nm_ONE 12
AWG VIOLET COPPER CONDUCTOR

Inner-Duct - Standard
Main Line Duct

2 3700 FT
POL HDPE1.25SDR11-

3WAY
1.25" SDR11 HDPE Blue/ORG/GRN 7500 ft Reel @ 

2500 FT EA color. 102"x45 Reel 

Inner-Duct - Tunnel Work
Dura-Line FuturePath

3 5500 FT
Dura-Line FuturePath 

Jumbo 3 Way
3-Way 1 1/4' SDR 11 Blue/ORG/GRN 1000 FT Reel/ 

96" x 46" Reel

Duct Coupler 1/1/4"
Duct Coupler Spec
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4 21
DUR 20005096        1.25” Clear-Lock Coupler        

(Click Below for Details) Vault - Splice & Storage
https://www.tvcinc.com/sh
ared-
downloads/0062621527-
bulk-7.pdf

33,750 LB Load Rated = Composite Cover 

5 8 EA CHA BULK3048360081001 Channell 30x48x36, Bolt down Security

(Click Below for Details) Vault - Splice & Storage - Heavy Loading
https://www.tvcinc.com/sh
ared-
downloads/0062621527-
bulk-7.pdf

56,000 LB Load Rated = Iron Cover w/Steel Ring 

6 0 EA CHA BULK736N102
Channel 30x48x36, Bolt down Security, Ductile Iron 

Lid 

Above Ground Locate Post
TruView Locate Test Post
Locate Test Post - Video 

7 2 ACP PDST-6

POLYDOME TEST STATION, 3 TERMINAL BOARD, 
ORANGE WITH BLACK TEXT,

WHITE POST WITH ANCHOR GENERIC TEXT 
“WARNING BURIED FIBER OPTIC

CABLE 811 KNOW WHAT’S BELOW CALL BEFORE YOU 
DIG” 

Locate Markers
Locate Puck (Vault & 

Conduit Ends)

8 8 3M 1250-XR/ID
3M Full-Range Marker 1250-XR/ID, 8 Ft Range, 

Telecomm, 25/case
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https://www.tvcinc.com/shared-downloads/0062621527-bulk-7.pdf
https://www.tvcinc.com/shared-downloads/0062621527-bulk-7.pdf
https://www.tvcinc.com/shared-downloads/0062621527-bulk-7.pdf
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https://www.tvcinc.com/shared-downloads/0062621527-bulk-7.pdf
https://rhinomarkers.com/product/triview-ultimate-locate-post/
https://rhinomarkers.com/product/triview-test-station-2/


Caution Tape

9

3700
15Y416 Orange Cable Line Underground Marking Tape - 

Caution, Buried Fiber Optic Cable

Brady Stake
8 Brady Stake- Cable Route 

Marker
Cable Route Marker - Caution Buried Fiber 
Optic Cable – Call 811 Before you Dig

Ground Rod
10 8 Ground Rod 5/8" x 8' Ground Rod

Dura Line Conduit - Track & Road Crossings
11 ~350 4" Rolled Conduit

Dura Line Conduit - Control Point Entry
12 ~500 2" Rolled Conduit
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